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DISTRICT LEGAL SERVICES AUTHORITIES OF JHARKHAND

 Sl. DLSA  Name of Chairman Mobile No. Name of Secretary  Mobile No.  Email Address

 1  Bokaro  Sri Santosh Kumar No. 1 9431126828 Ms. Nibha Ranjana Lakra  9431350936 dlsabokaro@gmail.com

 2  Chaibasa  Sri Vishwa Nath Shukla  9431168148 Sri Rajeev Kumar Singh  6204956312 dlsachaibasa@gmail.com

 3  Chatra Sri Rakesh Kumar Singh 9431140331  Ms. Pragya Bajpai  7970710663 dlsachatra@gmail.com

 4  Deoghar  Sri Diwakar Pandey  9431137885  Sri Mayank Tushar Topno  9693912400 deoghardlsa@gmail.com

 5  Dhanbad  Sri Ram Sharma 9431126026  Ms. Nitasha Barla  9471725596 dlsa.dhanbad@gmail.com

 6  Dumka  Sri Anil Kumar Mishra No.2  9431130451  Sri Bishwanath Bhagat 7250276706 dlsadumka@gmail.com

 7  Garhwa  Sri Rajesh Sharan Singh 9431775680  Sri Kumar Vipul  9955684686 dlsagarhwa@gmail.com

 8  Giridih  Smt. Veena Mishra 9431144707  Sri Saurav Kumar Gautam  7319853377 dlsagiridih@gmail.com

 9  Godda  Sri Devendra Kumar Pathak  9430118480  Sri Pradeep Kumar  9431516559 dlsagodda@gmail.com

 10  Gumla Sri Sanjay Kumar Chandhariyavi 9431116939  Sri Parth Sarthi Ghosh 9835572177 dlsagml38@gmail.com

 11  Hazaribag  Sri Satya Prakash Sinha  9431140946  Sri Gaurav Khurana  9939201624 dlsahazaribag@gmail.com

 12  Jamshedpur  Sri Anil Kumar Mishra No.1 9431133881  Sri Nitish Neilesh Sanga  9430780325 jamshedpurdlsa@gmail.com

 13  Jamtara  Sri Ranjeet Kumar 9431130967  Sri Abhinav  8102955079 dlsajamtara@gmail.com

 14  Khunti  Sri Satya Prakash 9471302696  Sri Manoranjan Kumar No.1  8789697778 khuntidlsa@gmail.com

 15  Koderma  Sri Virendra Kumar Tiwari 8986868813  Sri Abhishek Prasad  6200981332 dlsakoderma@gmail.com

 16  Latehar  Sri Akhil Kumar  9431135500  Ms. Swati Vijay Upadhyay  8987736366 dlsalatehar@gmail.com

 17  Lohardaga  Sri Rajendra Bahadur Pal  9431391606  Sri Rajesh Kumar No. II  9431318932 dlsalohardaga@gmail.com

 18  Pakur  Shri Bal Krishan Tiwari 8210333807 Ms. Shilpa Murmu  8521495262 dlsapakur@gmail.com

 19  Palamau  Sri Niraj Kumar Srivastava 9431136805  Sri Arpit Srivastava  8757269596 dlsapalamu123@gmail.com

 20  Ramgarh  Sri Brajesh Kumar Gautam 9472746268  Sri Dileep Rajeshwar Tirkey  8252485344 secretarydlsaramgarh.court@gmail.com

 21  Ranchi  Sri Arun Kumar Rai 9431391484  Sri Rakesh Ranjan  9431319907 dlsaranchi@gmail.com

 22  Sahibganj  Sri Manoj Kumar Singh  6201750995 Sri Dharmendra Kumar  9471521725 dlsasahibganj@gmail.com

 23  Seraikella  Sri Vijay Kumar No.III  9431522180  Ms. Kavitanjali Toppo  9334810361 dlsaseraikellakharswan@gmail.com

 24  Simdega  Sri Raj Kamal Mishra 9431324753 Sri Manish Kumar Singh  9955561008 dlsasimdega@gmail.com



"ACCESS TO JUSTICE FOR ALL"

JANUARY 2024

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
DLSA shall open temporary Legal Services Clinic wherever necessary, such as, Naxal/Communal Violence, Natural/Manmade calamity etc.

Review of overall performance of DLSAs by JHALSA through virtual / physical mode in January, 2024
Bokaro, Chaibasa, Chatra, Deoghar, Dhanbad, Dumka, Garhwa, Giridih, Godda, Gumla, Hazaribagh, Jamshedpur : 
in 1st Fortnight of the month.
Jamtara, Khunti, Koderma, Latehar, Lohardaga, Pakur, Palamau, Ramgarh, Ranchi, Sahibganj, Seraikella, Simdega : 
in 2nd Fortnight of the month.

DLSA shall involve members of Legal Literacy Club, Legal Cadet Corps and Law Students in its activities as per relevant Scheme.

MEGA LEGAL EMPOWERMENT CAMP : to be held in Jamtara, Khunti, Koderma and Latehar on any holiday or Sunday.
PROJECTS OF THE MONTH : Shishu, Vatsalya and Sahyog.

DLSA may select any other Project as per Legal Services needs of the district.

DLSA shall ensure wellbeing of children rehabilitated under Project SHISHU, Checklist to include his/her health, education, timely payment of 
sponsorship amount etc.

DLSA may select any other Campaign as per Legal Services needs of the district.

Campaign against atrocities in the name of Witchcraft Practices, Child Marriage, Legal Services to Road Accident Victims, Victims of 
Natural and Man Made calamities, Nayi Chetna - Gender Campaign Tracking System, Campaign against Cyber Fraud, POSH Act.

PRIORITY CAMPAIGNS IN THE MONTH

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31

NALSA Helpline Toll-Free Number: 15100

DLSA shall organize Awareness Programme on NALSA Toll-Free Helpline Number

Lok Adalat and Mediation Awareness Programme for Referral Judges and Mediators. - 27th

Jail Adalat - 26th (Republic Day)

Training Programme for Panel Lawyers, Retainer Lawyers, Legal Aid Defense Counsels - Last Sunday.

Intensive Campaign in Jail to identify prisoners who are not represented or who have been granted bail 
but not released or who have been convicted and need to file appeal for extending legal services wherever 
necessary - 1st and 2nd Sunday

Micro Level Campaign on NALSA Schemes - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Training of PLVs - 4th Friday

Awareness Programme for overall development of different abled persons - 04th (World Braille Day)

Voter awareness campaign and Voter's Pledge and oath to abide by the Fundamental Duties - 25th (National 
Voter's Day)

Legal Literacy Classes / Activities in Legal Literacy Clubs - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Door to Door Campaign - 1st to 7th

Legal Cadet Corps Outreach Activities (Essay / Painting Competition, Quiz, etc) - 2nd Saturday

Pre-conciliation Sittings for NLA to begin - From 9th

District Level Multi Stake Holders Consultation - 28th (All DLSAs)
(Dates may be changed by the Chairman, DLSA under intimation to this Authority)

Review of performance of LADCS by DLSA.



Lok Adalat and Mediation Awareness Programme for Referral Judges and Mediators. - 24th

Jail Adalat - 18th

Training Programme for Panel Lawyers, Retainer Lawyers, Legal Aid Defense Counsels - Last Sunday.

Intensive Campaign in Jail to identify prisoners who are not represented or who have been granted bail 
but not released or who have been convicted and need to file appeal for extending legal services wherever 
necessary - 1st and 2nd Sunday

Micro Level Campaign on NALSA Schemes - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Training of PLVs - 4th Friday

Legal Literacy Classes / Activities in Legal Literacy Clubs - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Door to Door Campaign - 1st to 7th

Meeting of Monitoring and Mentoring Committee/Micro Legal Awareness Programme

FEBRUARY 2024

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN

1 2 3 4 DLSA shall open temporary Legal Services Clinic wherever necessary, such as, 
Naxal/Communal Violence, Natural/Manmade calamity etc.

DLSA shall involve members of Legal Literacy Club, Legal Cadet Corps and 
Law Students in its activities as per relevant Scheme.

MEGA LEGAL EMPOWERMENT CAMP : to be held in Godda, Gumla, Hazaribag and Jamshedpur on any holiday or Sunday.
PROJECTS OF THE MONTH : Shishu, Vatsalya and Sahyog.

DLSA may select any other Project as per Legal Services needs of the district.

DLSA shall ensure wellbeing of children rehabilitated under Project SHISHU, Checklist to include his/her health, education, timely payment of 
sponsorship amount etc.

DLSA may select any other Campaign as per Legal Services needs of the district.

Campaign against atrocities in the name of Witchcraft Practices, Child Marriage, Legal Services to Road Accident Victims, 
Victims of Natural and Man Made calamities, Nayi Chetna - Gender Campaign Tracking System, Campaign against Cyber Fraud,
POSH Act.
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"ACCESS TO JUSTICE FOR ALL"

NALSA Helpline Toll-Free Number: 15100

Awareness Programme on NALSA's Direction on Pre Mature Release of Prisoners



MARCH 2024

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN

1 2 3

DLSA shall open temporary Legal Services Clinic wherever necessary, such as, 
Naxal/Communal Violence, Natural/Manmade calamity etc.

DLSA shall involve members of Legal Literacy Club, Legal Cadet Corps and 
Law Students in its activities as per relevant Scheme.

MEGA LEGAL EMPOWERMENT CAMP : to be held in Bokaro, Chaibasa, Chatra and Deoghar on any holiday or Sunday.
PROJECTS OF THE MONTH : Shishu, Vatsalya and Sahyog.

DLSA may select any other Project as per Legal Services needs of the district.

DLSA shall ensure wellbeing of children rehabilitated under Project SHISHU, Checklist to include his/her health, education, timely payment of 
sponsorship amount etc.

DLSA may select any other Campaign as per Legal Services needs of the district.

Campaign against atrocities in the name of Witchcraft Practices, Child Marriage, Legal Services to Road Accident Victims, 
Victims of Natural and Man Made calamities, Nayi Chetna - Gender Campaign Tracking System, Campaign against Cyber Fraud,
POSH Act.

PRIORITY CAMPAIGNS IN THE MONTH
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"ACCESS TO JUSTICE FOR ALL"

NALSA Helpline Toll-Free Number: 15100

Awareness Programme on NALSA's Direction on Ensuring Access to Justice for Widows living in Shelter Homes.

Lok Adalat and Mediation Awareness Programme for Referral Judges and Mediators. - 30th

Jail Adalat - 17th

Training Programme for Panel Lawyers, Retainer Lawyers, Legal Aid Defense Counsels - Last Sunday.

Intensive Campaign in Jail to identify prisoners who are not represented or who have been granted bail 
but not released or who have been convicted and need to file appeal for extending legal services wherever 
necessary - 1st and 2nd Sunday

Micro Level Campaign on NALSA Schemes - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Training of PLVs - 4th Friday

Legal Literacy Classes / Activities in Legal Literacy Clubs - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Awareness Camp on Women Empowerment - 08th (Women's Day)

Awareness Camp on Consumer Awareness - 15th (National Consumer Day)

Awareness Camp on Water Conservation - 22nd (World Water Day)

Door to Door Campaign - 1st to 7th

National Lok Adalat  and Legal Awareness  stalls and Kiosks for common people - 9th

Pre-conciliation Sittings for NLA to begin - From 11th

District Level Workshop on MACT - 2nd
(Dates may be changed by the Chairman, DLSA under intimation to this Authority)

Review of performance of LADCs by DLSA



Lok Adalat and Mediation Awareness Programme for Referral Judges and Mediators. - 27th

Jail Adalat - 21st

Training Programme for Panel Lawyers, Retainer Lawyers, Legal Aid Defense Counsels - Last Sunday.

Intensive Campaign in Jail to identify prisoners who are not represented or who have been granted bail 
but not released or who have been convicted and need to file appeal for extending legal services wherever 
necessary - 1st and 2nd Sunday

Micro Level Campaign on NALSA Schemes - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Training of PLVs - 4th Friday

Legal Literacy Classes / Activities in Legal Literacy Clubs - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Healthy Lifestyle and Yoga Campaign for DLSA - 07th (World Health Day)

Awareness Camp on Nature Conservation - 22nd (Earth Day)

Legal Cadet Corps Outreach Activities (Essay/Painting Competition, Quiz etc) - 2nd Saturday

Door to Door Campaign - 1st to 7th

Meeting of Monitoring and Mentoring Committee/Micro Legal Awareness Programme

APRIL 2024

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN

5 6 7 DLSA shall open temporary Legal Services Clinic wherever necessary, such as, 
Naxal/Communal Violence, Natural/Manmade calamity etc.

DLSA shall involve members of Legal Literacy Club, Legal Cadet Corps and 
Law Students in its activities as per relevant Scheme.

MEGA LEGAL EMPOWERMENT CAMP : to be held in Dhanbad, Dumka, Garhwa and Giridih on any holiday or Sunday.
PROJECTS OF THE MONTH : Shishu, Vatsalya and Sahyog.

DLSA may select any other Project as per Legal Services needs of the district.

DLSA shall ensure wellbeing of children rehabilitated under Project SHISHU, Checklist to include his/her health, education, timely payment of 
sponsorship amount etc.

DLSA may select any other Campaign as per Legal Services needs of the district.

Campaign against atrocities in the name of Witchcraft Practices, Child Marriage, Legal Services to Road Accident Victims, 
Victims of Natural and Man Made calamities, Nayi Chetna - Gender Campaign Tracking System, Campaign against Cyber Fraud,
POSH Act.
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"ACCESS TO JUSTICE FOR ALL"

NALSA Helpline Toll-Free Number: 15100

Awareness Programme on NALSA's Direction on Representation of Persons in Custody.



MAY 2024

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN

3 4 5 DLSA shall open temporary Legal Services Clinic wherever necessary, such as, 
Naxal/Communal Violence, Natural/Manmade calamity etc.

DLSA shall involve members of Legal Literacy Club, Legal Cadet Corps and 
Law Students in its activities as per relevant Scheme.

MEGA LEGAL EMPOWERMENT CAMP : to be held in Lohardagga, Pakur, Palamau and Ramgarh on any holiday or Sunday.
PROJECTS OF THE MONTH : Shishu, Vatsalya and Sahyog.

DLSA may select any other Project as per Legal Services needs of the district.

DLSA shall ensure wellbeing of children rehabilitated under Project SHISHU, Checklist to include his/her health, education, timely payment of 
sponsorship amount etc.

DLSA may select any other Campaign as per Legal Services needs of the district.

Campaign against atrocities in the name of Witchcraft Practices, Child Marriage, Legal Services to Road Accident Victims, 
Victims of Natural and Man Made calamities, Nayi Chetna - Gender Campaign Tracking System, Campaign against Cyber Fraud,
POSH Act.
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"ACCESS TO JUSTICE FOR ALL"

NALSA Helpline Toll-Free Number: 15100

Awareness Programme on NALSA's Direction on Redressal of Complaints / Public Grievances.

Lok Adalat and Mediation Awareness Programme for Referral Judges and Mediators. - 25th

Jail Adalat - 19th

Training Programme for Panel Lawyers, Retainer Lawyers, Legal Aid Defense Counsels - Last Sunday.

Intensive Campaign in Jail to identify prisoners who are not represented or who have been granted bail 
but not released or who have been convicted and need to file appeal for extending legal services wherever 
necessary - 1st and 2nd Sunday

Micro Level Campaign on NALSA Schemes - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Training of PLVs - 4th Friday

Legal Literacy Classes / Activities in Legal Literacy Clubs - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Awareness Camp on Empowerment of Workers of Unorganized Sector - 01st (Labour Day)

Campaign against Tobacco Consumption - 31st (World No-Tobacco Day)

Door to Door Campaign - 1st to 7th

National Lok Adalat  and Legal Awareness  stalls and Kiosks for common people - 11th

Review of performance of LADCs by DLSA



Lok Adalat and Mediation Awareness Programme for Referral Judges and Mediators. - 29th

Jail Adalat - 16th

Training Programme for Panel Lawyers, Retainer Lawyers, Legal Aid Defense Counsels - Last Sunday.

Intensive Campaign in Jail to identify prisoners who are not represented or who have been granted bail 
but not released or who have been convicted and need to file appeal for extending legal services wherever 
necessary - 1st and 2nd Sunday

Micro Level Campaign on NALSA Schemes - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Training of PLVs - 4th Friday

Legal Literacy Classes / Activities in Legal Literacy Clubs - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Nature Conservation with Special Focus on Solid Waste Management Rules, 2016 - 05th (World Environment 
Day)

Awareness Camp on Children's Rights to Protection and Promotion - 12th (World Day Against Child Labour)

Campaign against Drug Addiction/Substance Abuse  - 26th (World Day Against Drug Abuse and Illicit 
Trafficking)

Door to Door Campaign - 1st to 7th

Meeting of Monitoring and Mentoring Committee/Micro Legal Awareness Programme

JUNE 2024

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN

1 2 DLSA shall open temporary Legal Services Clinic wherever necessary, such as, 
Naxal/Communal Violence, Natural/Manmade calamity etc.

DLSA shall involve members of Legal Literacy Club, Legal Cadet Corps and 
Law Students in its activities as per relevant Scheme.

MEGA LEGAL EMPOWERMENT CAMP : to be held in Ranchi, Sahibganj, Seraikella and Simdega on any holiday or Sunday.
PROJECTS OF THE MONTH : Shishu, Vatsalya and Sahyog.

DLSA may select any other Project as per Legal Services needs of the district.

DLSA shall ensure wellbeing of children rehabilitated under Project SHISHU, Checklist to include his/her health, education, timely payment of 
sponsorship amount etc.

DLSA may select any other Campaign as per Legal Services needs of the district.

Campaign against atrocities in the name of Witchcraft Practices, Child Marriage, Legal Services to Road Accident Victims, 
Victims of Natural and Man Made calamities, Nayi Chetna - Gender Campaign Tracking System, Campaign against Cyber Fraud,
POSH Act.
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"ACCESS TO JUSTICE FOR ALL"

NALSA Helpline Toll-Free Number: 15100

Awareness Programme on Legal Services Camp Module



JULY 2024

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
DLSA shall open temporary Legal Services Clinic wherever necessary, such as, Naxal/Communal Violence, Natural/Manmade calamity etc.

Review of overall performance of DLSAs by JHALSA through virtual / physical mode in July, 2024
Bokaro, Chaibasa, Chatra, Deoghar, Dhanbad, Dumka, Garhwa, Giridih, Godda, Gumla, Hazaribagh, Jamshedpur : 
in 1st Fortnight of the month.
Jamtara, Khunti, Koderma, Latehar, Lohardaga, Pakur, Palamau, Ramgarh, Ranchi, Sahibganj, Seraikella, Simdega : 
in 2nd Fortnight of the month.

DLSA shall involve members of Legal Literacy Club, Legal Cadet Corps and Law Students in its activities as per relevant Scheme.

MEGA LEGAL EMPOWERMENT CAMP : to be held in Jamtara, Khunti, Koderma and Latehar on any holiday or Sunday.
PROJECTS OF THE MONTH : Shishu, Vatsalya and Sahyog.

DLSA may select any other Project as per Legal Services needs of the district.

DLSA shall ensure wellbeing of children rehabilitated under Project SHISHU, Checklist to include his/her health, education, timely payment of 
sponsorship amount etc.

DLSA may select any other Campaign as per Legal Services needs of the district.

Campaign against atrocities in the name of Witchcraft Practices, Child Marriage, Legal Services to Road Accident Victims, Victims of 
Natural and Man Made calamities, Nayi Chetna - Gender Campaign Tracking System, Campaign against Cyber Fraud, POSH Act.

PRIORITY CAMPAIGNS IN THE MONTH
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"ACCESS TO JUSTICE FOR ALL"

NALSA Helpline Toll-Free Number: 15100

Awareness Programme on NALSA's Direction on Early Access to Justice at Pre-arrest, Arrest and Remand Stage.

Lok Adalat and Mediation Awareness Programme for Referral Judges and Mediators. - 27th

Jail Adalat - 21st

Training Programme for Panel Lawyers, Retainer Lawyers, Legal Aid Defense Counsels - Last Sunday.

Intensive Campaign in Jail to identify prisoners who are not represented or who have been granted bail 
but not released or who have been convicted and need to file appeal for extending legal services wherever 
necessary - 1st and 2nd Sunday

Micro Level Campaign on NALSA Schemes - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Training of PLVs - 4th Friday

Legal Literacy Classes / Activities in Legal Literacy Clubs - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Door to Door Campaign - 1st to 7th

Legal Cadet Corps Outreach Activities (Essay / Painting Competition, Quiz, etc) - 2nd Saturday

Pre-conciliation Sittings for NLA to begin - From 14th

District Level Multi Stake Holders Consultation - 28th (All DLSAs)
(Dates may be changed by the Chairman, DLSA under intimation to this Authority)

Review of performance of LADCs by DLSA



Lok Adalat and Mediation Awareness Programme for Referral Judges and Mediators. - 31st

Jail Adalat - 15th (Independence Day)

Training Programme for Panel Lawyers, Retainer Lawyers, Legal Aid Defense Counsels - Last Sunday.

Intensive Campaign in Jail to identify prisoners who are not represented or who have been granted bail 
but not released or who have been convicted and need to file appeal for extending legal services wherever 
necessary - 1st and 2nd Sunday

Micro Level Campaign on NALSA Schemes - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Training of PLVs - 4th Friday

Awareness Camp on Akele Nahi Hain Aap - 21st (World Senior's Citizen Day)

Legal Literacy Classes / Activities in Legal Literacy Clubs - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Door to Door Campaign - 1st to 7th

Meeting of Monitoring and Mentoring Committee/Micro Legal Awareness Programme

AUGUST 2024

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN

3 4 DLSA shall open temporary Legal Services Clinic wherever necessary, such as, 
Naxal/Communal Violence, Natural/Manmade calamity etc.

DLSA shall involve members of Legal Literacy Club, Legal Cadet Corps and 
Law Students in its activities as per relevant Scheme.

MEGA LEGAL EMPOWERMENT CAMP : to be held in Godda, Gumla, Hazaribag and Jamshedpur on any holiday or Sunday.
PROJECTS OF THE MONTH : Shishu, Vatsalya and Sahyog.

DLSA may select any other Project as per Legal Services needs of the district.

DLSA shall ensure wellbeing of children rehabilitated under Project SHISHU, Checklist to include his/her health, education, timely payment of 
sponsorship amount etc.

DLSA may select any other Campaign as per Legal Services needs of the district.

Campaign against atrocities in the name of Witchcraft Practices, Child Marriage, Legal Services to Road Accident Victims, 
Victims of Natural and Man Made calamities, Nayi Chetna - Gender Campaign Tracking System, Campaign against Cyber Fraud,
POSH Act.
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"ACCESS TO JUSTICE FOR ALL"

NALSA Helpline Toll-Free Number: 15100

Awareness Programme on Legal Aid Defense Counsel System



SEPTEMBER 2024

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN

1 DLSA shall open temporary Legal Services Clinic wherever necessary, such as, 
Naxal/Communal Violence, Natural/Manmade calamity etc.

DLSA shall involve members of Legal Literacy Club, Legal Cadet Corps and 
Law Students in its activities as per relevant Scheme.

MEGA LEGAL EMPOWERMENT CAMP : to be held in Bokaro, Chaibasa, Chatra and Deoghar on any holiday or Sunday.
PROJECTS OF THE MONTH : Shishu, Vatsalya and Sahyog.

DLSA may select any other Project as per Legal Services needs of the district.

DLSA shall ensure wellbeing of children rehabilitated under Project SHISHU, Checklist to include his/her health, education, timely payment of 
sponsorship amount etc.

DLSA may select any other Campaign as per Legal Services needs of the district.

Campaign against atrocities in the name of Witchcraft Practices, Child Marriage, Legal Services to Road Accident Victims, 
Victims of Natural and Man Made calamities, Nayi Chetna - Gender Campaign Tracking System, Campaign against Cyber Fraud,
POSH Act.

PRIORITY CAMPAIGNS IN THE MONTH2
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"ACCESS TO JUSTICE FOR ALL"

NALSA Helpline Toll-Free Number: 15100

Awareness Programme on NALSA's Direction on Functioning of Prison Legal Aid Clinic 2022

Lok Adalat and Mediation Awareness Programme for Referral Judges and Mediators. - 28th

Jail Adalat - 15th

Training Programme for Panel Lawyers, Retainer Lawyers, Legal Aid Defense Counsels - Last Sunday.

Intensive Campaign in Jail to identify prisoners who are not represented or who have been granted bail 
but not released or who have been convicted and need to file appeal for extending legal services wherever 
necessary - 1st and 2nd Sunday

Micro Level Campaign on NALSA Schemes - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Training of PLVs - 4th Friday

Legal Literacy Classes / Activities in Legal Literacy Clubs - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Door to Door Campaign - 1st to 7th

National Lok Adalat  and Legal Awareness  stalls and Kiosks for common people - 14th

District Level Workshop on MACT - 7th
(Dates may be changed by the Chairman, DLSA under intimation to this Authority)

Review of performance of LADCs by DLSA



Lok Adalat and Mediation Awareness Programme for Referral Judges and Mediators. - To be collectively in 
November

Jail Adalat - 02nd (Mahatma Gandhi Jayanti)

Training Programme for Panel Lawyers, Retainer Lawyers, Legal Aid Defense Counsels - Last Sunday.

Intensive Campaign in Jail to identify prisoners who are not represented or who have been granted bail 
but not released or who have been convicted and need to file appeal for extending legal services wherever 
necessary - 1st and 2nd Sunday

Micro Level Campaign on NALSA Schemes - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Training of PLVs - 4th Friday

Awareness Camp on Mental Health Act & Rights of Mentally ill Persons - 10th (World Mental Health Day)

Legal Literacy Classes / Activities in Legal Literacy Clubs - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Door to Door Campaign - 1st to 7th

Pre-conciliation Sittings for NLA to begin - From 14th

Meeting of Monitoring and Mentoring Committee/Micro Legal Awareness Programme

OCTOBER 2024

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN

6 DLSA shall open temporary Legal Services Clinic wherever necessary, such as, 
Naxal/Communal Violence, Natural/Manmade calamity etc.

DLSA shall involve members of Legal Literacy Club, Legal Cadet Corps and 
Law Students in its activities as per relevant Scheme.

MEGA LEGAL EMPOWERMENT CAMP : to be held in Dhanbad, Dumka, Garhwa and Giridih on any holiday or Sunday.
PROJECTS OF THE MONTH : Shishu, Vatsalya and Sahyog.

DLSA may select any other Project as per Legal Services needs of the district.

DLSA shall ensure wellbeing of children rehabilitated under Project SHISHU, Checklist to include his/her health, education, timely payment of 
sponsorship amount etc.

DLSA may select any other Campaign as per Legal Services needs of the district.

Campaign against atrocities in the name of Witchcraft Practices, Child Marriage, Legal Services to Road Accident Victims, 
Victims of Natural and Man Made calamities, Nayi Chetna - Gender Campaign Tracking System, Campaign against Cyber Fraud,
POSH Act.

PRIORITY CAMPAIGNS IN THE MONTH7 8
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"ACCESS TO JUSTICE FOR ALL"

NALSA Helpline Toll-Free Number: 15100

Awareness Programme on Juvenile Justice System (Structure, Mechanism & Process)



NOVEMBER 2024

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN

3 DLSA shall open temporary Legal Services Clinic wherever necessary, such as, 
Naxal/Communal Violence, Natural/Manmade calamity etc.

DLSA shall involve members of Legal Literacy Club, Legal Cadet Corps and 
Law Students in its activities as per relevant Scheme.

MEGA LEGAL EMPOWERMENT CAMP : to be held in Lohardagga, Pakur, Palamau and Ramgarh on any holiday or Sunday.
PROJECTS OF THE MONTH : Shishu, Vatsalya and Sahyog.

DLSA may select any other Project as per Legal Services needs of the district.

DLSA shall ensure wellbeing of children rehabilitated under Project SHISHU, Checklist to include his/her health, education, timely payment of 
sponsorship amount etc.

DLSA may select any other Campaign as per Legal Services needs of the district.

Campaign against atrocities in the name of Witchcraft Practices, Child Marriage, Legal Services to Road Accident Victims, 
Victims of Natural and Man Made calamities, Nayi Chetna - Gender Campaign Tracking System, Campaign against Cyber Fraud,
POSH Act.

PRIORITY CAMPAIGNS IN THE MONTH4 5 6 7 8
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"ACCESS TO JUSTICE FOR ALL"

Lok Adalat and Mediation Awareness Programme for Referral Judges and Mediators. - 30th

Jail Adalat - 17th

Training Programme for Panel Lawyers, Retainer Lawyers, Legal Aid Defense Counsels - Last Sunday.

Intensive Campaign in Jail to identify prisoners who are not represented or who have been granted bail 
but not released or who have been convicted and need to file appeal for extending legal services wherever 
necessary - 1st and 2nd Sunday

Micro Level Campaign on NALSA Schemes - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Training of PLVs - 4th Friday

Awareness Camp on Free and Competent Legal Services & Access to Justice - 09th (National Legal Services 
Day)

Awareness Camp on Children's Right to Protection and Promotion - 14th (Chidren's Day)

Reading Preamble, Fundamental Duties and Constitutional Values - 26th (Constitution Day)

Legal Literacy Classes / Activities in Legal Literacy Clubs - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Door to Door Campaign - 1st to 7th

Legal Cadet Corps Outreach Activities (Essay / Painting Competition, Quiz, etc) - 2nd Saturday

Review of performance of LADCs by DLSA

NALSA Helpline Toll-Free Number: 15100

Medico Legal Awareness / Physical / Mental Welness Camp at Jail and Observation Home.



Lok Adalat and Mediation Awareness Programme for Referral Judges and Mediators. - 21st

Jail Adalat - 15th

Training Programme for Panel Lawyers, Retainer Lawyers, Legal Aid Defense Counsels - Last Sunday.

Intensive Campaign in Jail to identify prisoners who are not represented or who have been granted bail 
but not released or who have been convicted and need to file appeal for extending legal services wherever 
necessary - 1st and 2nd Sunday

Micro Level Campaign on NALSA Schemes - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Training of PLVs - 4th Friday

Awareness Camp on AIDS, Rights of Patient etc. - 01st (World AIDS Day)

Awareness Camp on Rights of and benefit to the Differently Abled Persons - 03rd (International Day of 
Persons with Disabilities)

Awareness Camp on Human Rights and Indian Values - 10th (Human Rights Day)

Legal Literacy Classes / Activities in Legal Literacy Clubs - 1st and 3rd Saturday

Door to Door Campaign - 1st to 7th

National Lok Adalat  and Legal Awareness  stalls and Kiosks for common people - 14th

Meeting of Monitoring and Mentoring Committee/Micro Legal Awareness Programme

DECEMBER 2024

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN

1 DLSA shall open temporary Legal Services Clinic wherever necessary, such as, 
Naxal/Communal Violence, Natural/Manmade calamity etc.

DLSA shall involve members of Legal Literacy Club, Legal Cadet Corps and 
Law Students in its activities as per relevant Scheme.

MEGA LEGAL EMPOWERMENT CAMP : to be held in Ranchi, Sahibganj, Seraikella and Simdega on any holiday or Sunday.
PROJECTS OF THE MONTH : Shishu, Vatsalya and Sahyog.

DLSA may select any other Project as per Legal Services needs of the district.

DLSA shall ensure wellbeing of children rehabilitated under Project SHISHU, Checklist to include his/her health, education, timely payment of 
sponsorship amount etc.

DLSA may select any other Campaign as per Legal Services needs of the district.

Campaign against atrocities in the name of Witchcraft Practices, Child Marriage, Legal Services to Road Accident Victims, 
Victims of Natural and Man Made calamities, Nayi Chetna - Gender Campaign Tracking System, Campaign against Cyber Fraud,
POSH Act.

PRIORITY CAMPAIGNS IN THE MONTH2
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"ACCESS TO JUSTICE FOR ALL"

NALSA Helpline Toll-Free Number: 15100

Awareness Programme on Pre-Institution Mediation in Commercial Disputes.



CALENDAR FOR LOK ADALATS, LEGAL AWARENESS CAMPS AND OTHER LEGAL SERVICES ACTIVITIES
FROM JANUARY 2024 TO DECEMBER 2024 FOR ALL THE DLSAs, SDLSC AND LABOUR COURTS OF JHARKHAND STATE

Month

Lok Adalat and 
Mediation Awareness

Programme for
Referral Judges and

Mediators

Jail Adalat

National Lok Adalat
and Legal

Awareness stalls
and Kiosks for

common
people

Pre conciliation
Sittings for

National Lok Adalat
to begin

Training Programme 
for Panel Lawyers,
Retainer Lawyers,
Legal Aid Defence

Counsels

Intensive Campaign in 
Jail to identify prisoners 
who are not represented 

or who have been 
granted bail but not

released or who have been
convicted and need 

to file appeal for 
extending legal services 

wherever  necessary

Micro Level
Campaign on

NALSA
Schemes

Meeting of
Monitoring and

Mentoring
Committee/Micro
Legal Awareness

Programme

Review of performance
of LADCS by DLSA

Training of
PLVs

27th (Saturday) 26th (Republic Day)

24th (Saturday) 18th (Sunday)

30th (Saturday) 17th (Sunday)

27th (Saturday) 21st (Sunday)

25th (Saturday) 19th (Sunday)

29th (Saturday) 16th (Sunday)

27th (Friday) 21st (Sunday)

31st (Saturday) 15th (Independence
Day)

28th (Saturday) 15th (Sunday)

To be held 
collectively in Nov.

2nd (Mahatma 
Gandhi Jayanti)

30th (Saturday) 17th (Sunday)

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December 21st (Saturday) 15th (Sunday)

Last Sunday

Last Sunday

Last Sunday

Last Sunday

Last Sunday

Last Sunday

Last Sunday

Last Sunday

Last Sunday

Last Sunday

Last Sunday

Last Sunday

1st and 2nd Sunday

1st and 2nd Sunday

1st and 2nd Sunday

1st and 2nd Sunday

1st and 2nd Sunday

1st and 2nd Sunday

1st and 2nd Sunday

1st and 2nd Sunday

1st and 2nd Sunday

1st and 2nd Sunday

1st and 2nd Sunday

1st and 2nd Sunday

1st and 3rd Saturday

1st and 3rd Saturday

1st and 3rd Saturday

1st and 3rd Saturday

1st and 3rd Saturday

1st and 3rd Saturday

1st and 3rd Saturday

1st and 3rd Saturday

1st and 3rd Saturday

1st and 3rd Saturday

1st and 3rd Saturday

1st and 3rd Saturday

4th Friday

4th Friday

4th Friday

4th Friday

4th Friday

4th Friday

4th Friday

4th Friday

4th Friday

4th Friday

4th Friday

4th Friday

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT LEVEL MULTI STAKE HOLDERS CONSULTATION, DISTRICT LEVEL WORKSHOP ON MACT AND DOOR TO DOOR CAMPAIGN

Month

District Level Multi Stake Holders Consultation

All DLSAs 28th January, 2024 and 28th July, 2024

District Level Workshop on MACT Door to Door Campaign

* Dates may be changed by the Chairman, DLSA under intimation to this Authority

All DLSAs 02nd March, 2024 and 07th September, 2024

* Dates may be changed by the Chairman, DLSA under intimation to this Authority

1st to 7th every month

NLA on 9th March

NLA on 11th May

NLA on 14th September

NLA on 14th December

From 9th January

From 11th March

From 14th July

From 14th October

Review of performance
of LADCS by DLSA

Review of performance
of LADCS by DLSA

Review of performance
of LADCS by DLSA

Review of performance
of LADCS by DLSA

Review of performance
of LADCS by DLSA

Review of performance
of LADCS by DLSA

Meeting of Monitoring
and Mentoring

Committee

Meeting of Monitoring
and Mentoring

Committee

Meeting of Monitoring
and Mentoring

Committee

Meeting of Monitoring
and Mentoring

Committee

Meeting of Monitoring
and Mentoring

Committee

Meeting of Monitoring
and Mentoring

Committee



CALENDAR OF SPECIAL ACTIVITY / PROGRAMME

MONTH SPECIAL DAY TOPICS/ACTIVITY

Awareness programme for overall development of differently abled persons

Voter Awareness campaign and Voter's Pledge and oath to abide by the Fundamental Duties.

Awareness Camp on Women Empowerment & Campaign on Nayi Chetna-Gender Campaign
Tracking System.

Awareness Camp on Consumer Awareness.

Awareness Camp on Water Conservation.

Healthy Lifestyle and Yoga Campaign for DLSA.

Awareness Camp on Nature Conservation.

Awareness Camp on Empowerment of Workers of Unorganized Sector

Campaign against Tobacco Consumption.

Nature Conservation with Special Focus on Solid Waste Management Rules, 2016

Awareness Camp on Protection and Promotion of the Rights of Children

Campaign against Drug Addiction / Substance Abuse

Awareness Camp on Akele Nahi Hain Aap

Awareness Camp on the Mental Health Act & Rights of Mentally ill Persons

Awareness Camp on Free and Competent Legal Services & Access to Justice

Awareness Camp on Protection and Promotion of the Rights of Children

Reading of Preamble, Fundamental Duties and Constitutional Values

Awareness Camp on AIDS, Rights of Patient etc.

Awareness Camp on Rights of and benefit to the Differently Abled Persons.

Awareness Camp on Human Rights and Indian Values.

World Braille Day

National Voter's Day

Women's Day

National Consumer Day

World Water Day

World Health Day

Earth Day

Labour Day

World No-Tobacco Day

World Environment Day

World Day Against Child Labour

International Day Against Drug 
Abuse and Illicit Trafficking

World Senior's Citizen Day

World Mental Health Day

National Legal Services Day

Children's Day

Constitution Day

World AIDS Day

International Day of Persons 
with Disabilities

Human Rights Day

04.01.2024

25.01.2024

08.03.2024

15.03.2024

22.03.2024

07.04.2024

22.04.2024

01.05.2024

31.05.2024

05.06.2024

12.06.2024

26.06.2024

21.08.2024

10.10.2024

09.11.2024

14.11.2024

26.11.2024

01.12.2024

03.12.2024

10.12.2024

MONTH (JANUARY & JULY) REVIEW OF OVERALL PERFORMANCE OF DLSAs BY JHALSA THROUGH VIRTUAL/PHYSICAL MODE

Bokaro, Chaibasa, Chatra, Deoghar, Dhanbad, Dumka, Garhwa, Giridih, Godda, Gumla, Hazaribagh, Jamshedpur1st Fortnight of the Month

Jamtara, Khunti, Koderma, Latehar, Lohardaga, Pakur, Palamau, Ramgarh, Ranchi, Sahibganj, Seraikella, Simdega2nd Fortnight of the Month

*Note*

1.  1st May - On the occasion of Labour Day, Lok Adalat has to be organised by all Labour Courts in the 
State of Jharkhand.

th2.  7  July: The DLSAs of the Judgeship observing holiday for Rath Yatra shall organize Legal 
Awareness Camps in the Rath Yatra Mela.

3.   9th Nov: Awareness Camp on Free and Competent Legal Services & Access to Justice.

4.  14th November: Children's Day to be observed by organizing Legal Literacy Camps related to 
Juvenile problems and by holding special programmes in Govt. schools on fundamental duties, plays, 
skits, competitions etc in coordination with District Education Department.

5. 26th Nov: On the occasion of Constitution Day, special programmes shall be organized in 
Universities, Colleges and Law Colleges by DLSA.

6. The Chairman, DLSA, Dumka has to organize Legal Awareness Camp in “Hizla Mela”.

7. The Chairmen, DLSA, Deoghar and Dumka have to organize Legal Awareness Camps on the 
occasion of Shrawani Mela at Deoghar and Basukinath respectively.

8. Legal Awareness Camp may be organised preferably on/at all important occasions and festivals like 
fairs, mela, haat, bazaars, rehabilitation centers, Homes/Institutions under JJ Act etc. or at other 
places of public importance.

9. DLSA should try to know the topography of the district, social evil prevailing in the district and need 
and interest of community about any special topic or subject they need awareness and accordingly 
organize awareness programmes.

10. Atleast 30 Legal Literacy Classes shall be organized by DLSA in consultation with Institutional 
Heads and priority is to be given to Govt Schools. Kasturba Schools every month. Each DLSA shall 
work out a monthly plan for resource persons and schedule for legal literacy classes in a particular 
Govt. School, Kasturba School.

11. It shall be highly appreciated if the active participation of print and electronic media persons are 
ensured in all the above said Legal services activities in order to give a wide coverage and message 
to the people at large and to ensure distribution of pamphlets, brochures, handbills on the topics 
above, to the masses. Each DLSA shall upload the photos and paper clippings alongwith short notes 
about the programmes conducted, on its website of district court.

12. It shall be the duty of every DLSA to ensure compliance of the aforesaid calendar and it shall be 
certified by the Chairman, DLSA every month that all the programmes referred to above has been 
observed by the DLSA. The Secretary, DLSA shall appraise the work of DLSA and every DLSA shall 
ensure that all the reports including pictorials of events must be sent to JHALSA in both soft and 
hard copy by the first week of next calendar month positively.

13. The DLSA shall ensure data updation and redressal of grievances uploaded in the 
NALSA's/JHALSAs Portal and App, National E-Prison Portal services of NIC and  Online 
Legal Services Data Management System on regular basis.

 DLSA shall involve the students, law students in the camps/classes/activity programmes in 
coordination with the Head of their Institution.

Member Secretary, JHALSA

LEGAL CADET CORPS OUTREACH ACTIVITIES (ESSAY / PAINTING COMPETITION, QUIZ, ETC.)

2nd Saturday of January 2nd Saturday of April

2nd Saturday of July 2nd Saturday of November

LEGAL LITERACY CLASSES / ACTIVITIES IN LEGAL LITERACY CLUBS

1st and 3rd Saturday of Every Month

DLSAs should utilize the services of Panel Lawyers, Retainer Lawyers, PLVs



IMPORTANT INFORMATIONS

1.  What are Legal Services?

 Legal Services includes providing Free Legal Aid to those weaker sections of the 

society who fall within the purview of Section 12 of the Legal Services Authority Act, 

1987. It also entails creating legal awareness by spreading legal literacy through legal 

awareness camps, print media, digital media and organizing Lok Adalats for the 

amicable settlement of disputes which are either pending or which are yet to be led, 

by way of compromise. NALSA also undertakes necessary steps by way of social 

action litigation with regards to any matter of special concern to the weaker sections 

of the society. Legal services also encompasses facilitating the beneciaries to get 

their entitlements under various government schemes, policies and legislations

2.  What is included in free Legal Services/Aid provided by the Legal Services 

Authorities? / What is the nature of free Legal Services?

 Free legal aid is the provision of free legal services in civil and criminal matters for 

those poor and marginalized people who cannot afford the services of a lawyer for 

conducting of a case or a legal proceeding in any Court, Tribunal or Authority. These 

services are governed by Legal Services Authorities Act, 1987 and headed by the 

National Legal Services Authority (NALSA).

 Provision of free legal aid may include:

 a. Representation by an Advocate in legal proceedings.

 b.  Payment of process fees, expenses of witnesses and all other charges payable or 

incurred in connection with any legal proceedings in appropriate cases;

 c.  Preparation of pleadings, memo of appeal, paper book including printing and 

translation of documents in legal proceedings;

 d.  Drafting of legal documents, special leave petition etc.

 e.  Supply of certied copies of judgments, orders, notes of evidence and other 

documents in legal proceedings.

 Free Legal Services also include provision of aid and advice to the beneciaries to 

access the benets under the welfare statutes and schemes framed by the Central 

Government or the State Government and to ensure access to justice in any other 

manner.

 According to Section 2(c) of the Legal Services Authorities Act, 1987, “legal services” 

includes any service in the conduct of any case or other legal proceeding before any 

court or other authority or tribunal and the giving of advice on any legal matter.

3.  Is Free Legal Aid Conned to the Cases before the Subordinate Courts?

 No. Free legal aid is not conned to cases before the subordinate Courts. Legal Aid is 

provided to the needy from the lowest Court to the Supreme Court of India. Legal 

Aid Counsel represent such needy persons before the lower Courts, High Courts 

and also before the Supreme Court of India.

4.  In what kind of cases can I apply Free Legal Aid for?

 According to Section 13 (1) of the Act, any individual who satises any criteria under 

Section 12 is entitled to receive legal services, provided that the concerned Legal 

Services Authority is satised that such person has a genuine case to prosecute or 

defend the matter. There is hence no bar as to which kind of cases one can apply and 

not apply for. All kinds of cases are included as long as the individual satises the 

eligibility under Section 12 of the Act.

5.  Can I choose a lawyer of my choice under the free legal services/aid?

 Yes. It is possible to avail the services of a lawyer of your choice under free legal 

services. According to regulation 7(6) of the National Legal Services Authority (Free 

and Competent Legal Services) Regulations 2010, the application for legal services 

will be scrutinized by the Member-Secretary or the Secretary and if the applicant has 

mentioned/expressed his/her choice of a lawyer on the panel, such Member-

Secretary or Secretary can consider and allow the same.

6.  Can I get only free legal consultation even if I do not want to pursue a proper 

case in the courts?

 Yes, it is possible to get any kind of legal service under free legal aid/services.

7.  Can I get free legal aid lawyer at any stage of case? Can I get free legal aid at 

the time of appeal even though I had my personal lawyer before the 

appellate stage?

 Yes, you can apply to get free legal aid at any stage of the case as long as you are eligible 

to avail free legal services as per Section 12 of the Legal Services Authorities Act, 

1987. Even if you had your personal lawyer before and require a lawyer under free 

legal aid only at the stage of appeal (and are eligible under Section 12), you can make 

an application to avail the same.



STATE LEGAL SERVICES AUTHORITY MEMBER SECRETARY CONTACT NO. EMAIL / WEBSITE

Andhra Pradesh State Legal Services Authority E-mail : apslsauthority@yahoo.com   Web : apslsa.ap.nic.in

Andaman & Nicobar State Legal Services Authority E-mail: secy.law2016@gmail.com , legalsect.secretariat@gmail.com

Arunachal Pradesh State Legal Services Authority E-mail: apslsa2013@rediffmail.com,  Web : www.apslsa.org

Assam State Legal Services Authority
E-mail: aslsa.guwahati2020@gmail.com, aslsa@gmail.com,  
assamslsa1@gmail.com  Web: www.aslsa.assam.gov.in

Bihar State Legal Services Authority E-mail: bslsa_87@yahoo.in Web: www.patnahighcourt.gov.in/bslsa

UT Chandigarh State Legal Services Authority E-mail: slsa_utchd@yahoo.com,  Web: www.chdslsa.gov.in

Chhattisgarh State Legal Services Authority E-mail: cgslsa.cg@nic.in  Web: www.cgslsa.gov.in

UT Dadra & Nagar Haveli Legal Services Authority E-mail: reg.slsa-dnh@gov.in ,  dj-dnh@nic.in

Daman & Diu Legal Services Authority E-mail: salsa-damandiu@daman.nic.in  damancourt@gmail.com

Delhi State Legal Services Authority E-mail: dslsa-phc@nic.in  Web: www.dslsa.org

Goa State Legal Services Authority e-mail: reg-high.goa@nic.in ms-gslsa.goa@nic.in  www.slsagoa.nic.in

Gujarat State Legal Services Authority E-mail : msguj.lsa@nic.in  Web:www.gujarathighcourt.nic.in/gslsa

Haryana State Legal Services Authority E-mail: hslsa.haryana@gmail.com,  Web: www.hslsa.gov.in

Himachal Pradesh State Legal Services Authority Email: mslegal-hp@nic.in

J&K State Legal Services Authority E-mail: jkslsa1234@gmail.com,  Web: www.jkslsa.gov.in

Jharkhand State Legal Services Authority E-mail: jhalsaranchi@gmail.com, Web: www.jhalsa.org

Karnataka State Legal Services Authority E-mail: karslsa@gmail.com, mskar-slsa@hck.gov.in Web : www.kslsa.kar.nic.in

Kerala State Legal Services Authority E-mail: mskar-slsa@hck.gov.in kelsakerala@gmail.com  Website: www.kelsa.nic.in

LIST OF STATE LEGAL SERVICES AUTHORITIES

Smt. M. Babitha 9000711226 / 9440621437

Shri Subhankar Sen 9434229785 / 7003443977

Shri Yomge Ado 9436257918  /  6909180579

Shri Ratnadip Bhattacharjee 9435749246

Ms. Shilpee Soni Raj 8544427241

Shri Surender Kumar 8813888060

Shri Anand Prakash Wariyal 7587243551

Smt. S.S. Sapatnekar 9422041166

Sh. Shridhar M. Bhosale 9969547598

Sh. Mukesh Kumar Gupta 9910384777

Smt. Vijaya V.Ambre 9923200868

Shri Rahul A. Trivedi 9825315548

Shri Subhas Mehla 09416068685 / 09416068685

Shri Virender Sharma 9418327979

Shri Amit Kumar Gupta 9419248666 / 9797670852

Kumari Ranjana Asthana 8986601912

Shri Jaishankar 09448068444

Sh. Joshy John 9061191111



STATE LEGAL SERVICES AUTHORITY EMAIL / WEBSITE

Ladakh Legal Services Authority E-mail: ladakhlsa1234@gmail.com

Lakshadweep State Legal Services Authority, E-mail: lakshadweepjusticeforall@gmail.com

Madhya Pradesh State Legal Services Authority E-mail: mplsajab@nic.in  Web: www.mpslsa.gov.in

Maharashtra State Legal Services Authority
E-mail: mslsa-bhc@nic.in legalservices@maharashtra.gov.in  
Web: www.legalservices.maharashtra.gov.in

Manipur State Legal Services Authority, E-mail: maslsa.imphal@gmail.com  Web: www.mslsa.nic.in

Meghalaya State Legal Services Authority E-mail: mslsashillong@nic.in Website: www.mslsa.gov.in

Mizoram State Legal Services Authority E-mail: mizoramslsa@gmail.com  Web: mizoslsa.mizoram.gov.in

Nagaland State Legal Services Authority E-mail: nslsa.nagaland@yahoo.in  Web: www.nslsa.nagaland.gov.in

Orissa State Legal Services Authority E-mail: oslsa1997@gmail.com

U.T. of Puducherry Legal Services Authority, E-mail: msutplsa@gmail.com

Punjab State Legal Services Authority E-mail: ms@punjab.gov.in  Web: www.pulsa.punjab.gov.in

Rajasthan State Legal Services Authority E-mail: rslsajp@gmail.com Web: www.rlsa.gov.in

Sikkim State Legal Services Authority E-mail: sikkim_slsa@live.com  Web: www.sikkimslsa.nic.in

Tamil Nadu State Legal Services Authority, 
E-mail: tnslsa@dataone.in, tnslsa@gmail.com   
Web: www.tnlegalservices.tn.gov.in

Telangana State Legal Services Authority E-mail: tslsa2020@yahoo.com

Tripura State Legal Services Authority
E-mail: salsatripura@gmail.com slsaagt@gmail.com,   
Web: www.slsa.tripura.gov.in

U.P.State Legal Services Authority E-mail: upslsa@nic.in  Website: www.upslsa.up.nic.in

Uttarakhand State Legal Services Authority E-mail: slsa-uk@nic.in  highcourt_ua@nic.in

W.B.State Legal Services Authority E-mail: wbstatelegal@gmail.com

LIST OF STATE LEGAL SERVICES AUTHORITIES

MEMBER SECRETARY CONTACT NO.

Ms. Spalzes Angmo 09419341131

Mr. Murali Krishnan 9447449376

Sh. Ratnesh Chandra Singh Bisen 9425189519

Shri Dinesh P.Surana 9423432221

Shri Alek Muivah 7005625328

Shri E.Kharumnuid 09612160060

Ms. Gracy L Bawitlung 9612170356

Shri Victo Sema 09366996047

Shri Sudipta Acharya 9437027678

Ms. G. T. Ambika 9443412740

Shri Manjinder Singh 8558803873

Sh. P.K. Mathur 8003395819

Ms. Subarna Rai 9593970626

Shri A.Nazir Ahamed 09444070601 / 9445316826

Shri S.Goverdhan Reddy 9440621436

Mrs. J Datta Chowdhury 9366811616

Shri Sanjay Singh-1 7703007000

Sh. Sahdev Singh 9456596052

Shri Devkumar Sukul 8584859849 / 7044318509



JHARKHAND STATE LEGAL SERVICES AUTHORITY
Nyaya Sadan, Near A.G. Ofce, Doranda, Ranchi

Phone : 0651-2482392
Email : jhalsaranchi@gmail.com

Website : www.jhalsa.org

PRIORITY CAMPAIGNS
ü DLSAs shall conduct Cyber Awareness Programmes with reference to Order dt 20.9.23 in WP 

(PIL)3328 of 2018 passed by Hon'ble High Court of Jharkhand
ü DLSAs shall conduct campaign against atroci�es in the name of Witchcra� Prac�ces, Child 

Marriage, 
ü DLSAs shall be extending Legal Services to Road Accident Vic�ms, Vic�ms of Natural and Man 

made calami�es.
ü Nayi Chetna- Gender Campaign Tracking System
ü POSH Act

JHALSA PROJECTS
Special Focus shall be on Projects SHISHU, Vatsalya and Sahyog. Based on local needs, 
other projects shall be duly implemented.

i. DLSA may select Campaign as per Legal Services needs of the district. DLSA shall involve members of Legal Literacy Club, Legal Cadet Corps and Law Students in its ac�vi�es as 
per relevant Scheme.

ii. DLSA shall open temporary Legal Services Clinics wherever necessary, such as, Naxal / Communal Violence, Natural / Manmade calamity etc.

iii. DLSA shall ensure wellbeing of children rehabilitated under Project SHISHU, Checklist to include his/her health, educa�on, �mely payment of sponsorship amount etc.

January - DLSA shall organize awareness programme on NALSA Toll Free Number 15100

February - Awareness Programme on NALSA's direction on Pre Mature Release of Prisoners

March - Awareness Programme on NALSA's direction on Ensuring Access to Justice for 
Widows living in Shelter Home.

April - Awareness Programme on NALSA's direction on Representations of Persons in 
Custody

May - Awareness Programme on NALSA's direction on  Redressal of Complaints/Public 
Grievances

June - Awareness Programme on NALSA's direction on  Legal Services Camp Module

July - Awareness Programme on NALSA's direction on  Early Access to Justice at Pre-
arrest, Arrest and Remand Stage

August - Awareness Programme on Legal Aid Defense Counsel System

September - Awareness Programme on NALSA's direction on Functioning of Prison Legal Aid 
Clinic 2022

October - Awareness Programme on NALSA's direction on  Juvenile Justice 
System(Structure, Mechanism & Process)

November - Medico Legal Awareness/Physical/Mental  Wellness Camp at Jail and 
Observation home

December - Awareness Programme on Pre-Institution Mediation in Commercial Disputes 


